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November 29, 2023 
 
 
TO:   Interested Parties, US Ecology Washington, Inc. 
 

FROM:  Kristen Schwab, Supervisor, Waste Management Section   
 
SUBJECT:  US Ecology Washington, Inc. Radioactive Materials License,  

 WN-I019-2, Amendment 43  
 

 
This is to inform you that the Washington State Department of Health, Office of Radiation 
Protection (department) has administratively amended US Ecology Washington, Inc’s 
(USEW’s), State of Washington Radioactive Materials License WN-I019-2. The Radioactive 
Materials License was amended to include a license condition for leak testing sealed and 
electroplated sources, a requirement to submit waste manifests in CD/DVD format, a schedule 
for revising the Site Stabilization and Closure Plan, and editorial and typographical corrections.  
 
The department concludes that the amendment of USEW’s Radioactive Materials License WN-
I019-2 complies with applicable radiation protection laws and regulations contained in RCW 
70A.388 and Chapter 246-250 WAC. There are no changes to Radioactive Materials License 
WN-I019-2 that have not already been evaluated under existing SEPA documents. Amendment 
43 and an addendum to existing SEPA documents are attached and will be posted on the 
department’s website at: https://doh.wa.gov/community-and-environment/radiation/waste-
management/commercial-low-level-radioactive-waste-disposal. 
 

Anyone who is not on the department’s list for receiving these mailings related to closure of the 
USEW low-level radioactive waste disposal facility may be added to that list, or may request 
copies of these attachments, by contacting Samantha Acuff at (564) 669-0336 or 
Samantha.acuff@doh.wa.gov at Office of Radiation Protection, department of Health, P.O. Box 
47827, Olympia, WA 98504-7827. 

  
Attachments:  Addendum to Existing Environmental Documents, November 2023  

Radioactive Materials License WN-I019-2, Amendment 43 


